



FARES MUHAMMED SANGO

فارس محمد سانغو

Designer, web developer
and photographer

مصمم و مطور ويب
و مصور

I like to be at the best of people's expectations of my dealings and the quality of my performance

احب ان اكون عند حسن ظن الناس بتعاملي وبجوده ادائي وعملي

My personal information

Name : Faris Muhammad Ibrahim Sango

الاسم : فارس محمد ابراهيم سانغو

Date of birth : 12/30/1999

تاريخ الميلاد : 1420 9/22/

Nationality : Ivory Coast

الجنسية : ساحل العاج

Address : Makkah Al-Mukarramah, Al-Zaidi

العنوان : مكة المكرمة، الزايدي

Marital status : single

الحالة الاجتماعية : اعزب

Education

Imam Al-Sakhawi Secondary School

Overall rating is very good

مدرسه الامام السخاوي الثانويه

التقدير العام : جيد جدا

Udemy educational platform

the web developer bootcamp

منصة يودمي التعليمية

المعسكر التدريبي لمطوري الويب

The Islamic University of Minnesota

Bachelor of Cyber Security

الجامعة الإسلامية بمنيسوتا

بكالوريوس الامن السبراني

Languages

اللغات

Arabic

العربية

English

الانجليزية

Contact

للتواصل

E-mail

الايمل

bi8ie@hotmail.com

phone

رقم الجوال

+966546004959

Website

الموقع الشخصي

http://bi8ie.epizy.com/

About me

عني

I am a web designer and developer who specializes in creating websites that clients or guests use on a daily basis. I am also a photographer who loves to transform what I see with my eyes into art.

أنا مصمم و مطور ويب متخصص في انشاء المواقع التي يستخدمها العملاء أو الضيوف بشكل يومي . وأيضاً مصور فيديو محب على تحويل ما أراه بعيني إلى فن.

Experience

خبراتي

- 2018 - 2024 • Design and programming of many websites on a basket platform and unique websites
تصميم وبرمجه مواقع عديده على منصفه سله ومواقع متفرده
- 2023 - 2024 • Videographer for Ithraa Al Khair Company
For high-quality and distinguished services for pilgrims and Umrah performers
مصور فيديو شركة إثراء الخير لخدمات عالية الجودة والتميزه للحجاج والمعتمرين
- 2022 - 2023 • Photographer and service employee at Mashreq Service Center 14 to serve pilgrims and Umrah performers
مصور وموظف خدمة في مشارق مركز خدمة 14 لخدمه الحجاج والمعتمرين
- 2018 - 2023 • Photographer at Curo Advertising Team
مصور في فريق curo للدعايه والاعلان
- 2019 - 2023 • Archery instructor with bow and arrow at benaa alinsan Academy and goal academy
مدرب رمايه بالقوس والسهم في أكاديمية بناء الانسان و اكاديمية هدف

Skills

مهاراتي

Ps Adobe photoshop
ادوبي فوتوشوب

Pr Adobe premiere
ادوبي برميير

W Microsoft word
مايكروسوفت وورد

Figma
فيجما

HTML & css

JAVASCRIPT

PHP & MYSQLI

BOOTSTRAP